
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 4/18/2014 5:28:45 PM
To: Paul Clanon (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fwd: Execution of energy and green attributes sale transaction with Tenaska Power

Services Co.
FYI.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>
Date: April 18, 2014 at 3:37:43 PM PDT 
To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.com>
Subject: Fwd: Execution of energy and green attributes sale transaction 
with Tenaska Power Services Co.

Begin forwarded message:

RedactedFrom:
Date: April 18, 2014 at 3:02:35 PM PDT 
To: EP - Contract Notification 
<EPContractNotification@exchange.pge.com>
Subject: Execution of energy and green attributes sale 
transaction with Tenaska Power Services Co.

On April 17, 2014, PG&E entered into an agreement (EEI 
confirm) with Tenaska Power Services Co. for PG&E to sell to 
Tenaska 50,000 MWhs of electric energy and associated green
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attributes generated during the period from the agreement’s 
effective date through October 31, 2014. The transaction is 
intended to obtain value from non-bankable Portfolio Content 
Category 1 RECs being generated by three Placer County Water 
Agency (PCWA) small hydro units.

CPUC approval will be required for this transaction, whose 
notional value is approximately $5.3 million.

Please call me with any questions.

Uday
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